

# Kyle Nugent

34 Knappagh Road, Killylea 👘 +44 7907 904464 📞 kpn34@hotmail.com 🖄 <u>Kyle-Nugent</u> 🖬

https://kyle-nugent-designportfolio.webador.co.uk/

# PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An enthusiastic and willing to learn young professional, who has 3 years' experience within the construction industry. Before joining the sector, completed a BSc Hons degree in Architectural Technology and Management at Ulster University. Programme modules studied included Green Building Design, Conversion/Adaptation, Technical Design and BIM Fundamentals. Currently searching for a new challenge within a growing practice that will build on knowledge and skills.

# EDUCATION

BSc Hons in Architectural Technology and Management | Ulster University SEPT 2017 – JUNE 2021 First Class Honours

Diploma in Professional Practice | Ulster University JUNE 2019 – JUNE 2020 Distinction

### BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma in Construction and the Built Environment | Southern Regional College SEPT 2015 – JUNE 2017

Distinction \* Distinction \*

## GCSEs | City of Armagh High School

SEPT 2013 – JUNE 2015 8 GCSE's at grades A to C; including English, Mathematics and Double Award Science.

# EXPERIENCE

#### Design Technician | Entekra

MAY 2021 - PRESENT

Entekra is a design, engineering and manufacturing company that provides a fully integrated off-site solution. Projects worked on ranged from residential developments to large-scale commercial properties, all of which were prefabricated and erected in California (USA). Responsibilities as a Design Technician included using AutoCAD to prepare GA drawings in accordance with the International Building and City codes, developing details/specifications and liaising with Clients, Architects and City Engineers to ensure projects ran efficiently.

#### Junior Architectural Technologist | Feilden Clegg Bradley Studios

#### JUNE 2019 - JULY 2020

Whilst being employed at FCBS, during a placement year, considerable learning opportunities arose. Work included creating electrical/mechanical 'Issue for Construction' packages, assisting with tender information, creating façade design intent drawings, and helping with the coordination of furniture packages. With regular use of Revit, projects varied from large University buildings to student residential accommodation.

#### General Operative | Linwoods Health Foods

#### JUNE 2017 – JAN 2019

Worked within the packing department of a large-scale bakery. This environment involved working and communicating with a vast work force in fast-paced conditions. Each day/night involved using teamwork, communication, and time management skills so that orders were complete on time.

# SKILLS

#### I AM COMPETENT IN USING THE FOLLOWING:

- Autodesk AutoCAD
- SketchUp
- Driving License

- Autodesk Revit
- Microsoft Office
- Lumion

## INTERESTS

I live outside Armagh city, near a small village called Killylea. In my spare time I attend an 'Ulster Badminton Club' and enjoy being involved within Entekra's golf society. I also enjoy traveling to different cities to experience other cultures and styles of architecture. A two-week Uganda missionary experience is a recent travel highlight.

## ASPIRATIONS

My aspirations are to become Chartered with the Chartered Institute of Architectural Technologists (CIAT) and work within a practice that will support me in my professional development. Furthermore, whilst working with a highly motivated team on a range of exciting projects, I hope to further advance my pre-existing technical skills and design understanding.

# ACHIEVEMENTS

 $\mathbf{P}$ 

**2021 ATM Course Director Award** – Awarded to the student who achieved the highest aggregate score during their BSc Hons studies.

**2021 Clarke Award for Best Façade Design** – Awarded to the student who designed the best exterior façade for their final year large-scale building project.

**Dean's List Award Recipient** – Awarded to students who excelled in their studies at Ulster University (2018 & 2019)

HAYS Placement Award (Commended) - Based on my performance within the ARC302 Professional Practice module (2020)

SRC Annual Student Recognition Award - A recognition award for work undertaken during BTEC Level 3 Extended Diploma.



#### **Noel Franey**

Design Project Manager Entekra @: nfraney.ads@outlook.com t: +44 77 5038 6947

#### **David Comiskey**

Senior Lecturer Ulster University @: da.comiskey@ulster.ac.uk t: 028 95365204